
RFP 16-22062 Q & A Round 4 

 

Q1: What 3rd party applications are being currently used and will require integration with solution? 

 

A1: There is no any commercial 3rd party application to be integrated. An NRC/PSPC in-house application 

needs to share the building energy consumption data and work order data with the solution. 

 

Q2: Do the anticipated work dates listed in RFP (September 15 to August 31, 2017) include the 

additional possible buildings listed in appendix C? 

 

A2: It is possible. 

 

Q3: What is meant by 24/7 support?  Is it the software tracking issues 24/7 or is it a manned support 

portal? 

 

A3:  It is expected that the monitoring system will operate without any interruptions and that the results 

of such monitoring will be available on a 24/7 basis. It is also expected that any detected anomalies will 

be dealt with promptly. 

 

Q4: Can you list the sites that have DDC remote access at the present time? 

 

A4: No remote access at the present time. 

 

Q5: Section 5.1 states the closing date is Tuesday September 2nd. However, September 2nd is a Friday. 

Please clarify. 

 

A5: Closing Friday September 2. 

 

 


